L

]

/10 ~/0—-70
BUDKldsPAG[ 1385 MINUTES

COTTAGE GROVE CITY COUNCIL
COTTAGE GROVE, OREGON

[REELHT

aje(oujg unap
uosdwolyy, wog
FAoapin wir

taeazo) K130y

10ARRY

J071pouny
uosialivg .

SMeT]IM

LOCATION: COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
DATE: July 9, 1990 TIME: 7:00 P.M.

COUNCIL ACTIOR

ROLL CALL FOR THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

PRESENT XX XX The July 9, 1990 Regular City Council Meeting was called to
ABSENT Al X X order by Mayor Gilroy a2t 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at
Citv Hall.

Mavor Gilroy noted for the record that Councilors ¥illiams,
Benedict and Thompson were excused from the meeting for
| vacation .reasons.

STAFF PRESENT: Jeff Towery, Bob Sisson, Dan Kaye and Joan
Hoehn

NEW MEDIA PRESENT:. Paul Swangard from KNXD Radio and Peter
Morales from the Cottage Grove Sentinel

SN The meeting of the Lane County Board of Commissioners was
v called to order by Chairman Bill Rogers who then introduced
Commissioners Dumdi, Rust, Cornacchia and Roberts.

COUNTY STAFF PRESENT: Jim Johnson, County Administrator and
John Goodson, Lane County Public Works Director

| Chairman Rogers introduced Jim Brown, present in the audience,
i who serves on the County Roads Advisory Committee.

Commissioners Rogers stated that normally at the beginning of
their meetings they z2llow time for public comment so he asked
if anvone wanted to speak to the Commissioners. There was no
one to speak to the Board; therefore, the public comment period
was closed.

I Commissioners Rogers asked if there were other items that
I either the Commissioners or Council would like to discuss
besides those on the agenda.

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION WITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

]

]

|

|

t

I

i {a} Councilor Horvath stated that the Citv will be having a

! Covered Bridge Festival on September 15 and she asked what we

! could do to get signs on the covered bridges as to the name and
! vear built.
l

]

|

|




[adang

J1R[DU[S ubkar

SUlLT[ TN

M

Q21 poauny
uosaalled _./d

uosdwotyy, woy
yieatop Ad1og

d10Aey

pwlr

Yhoa|

MINUTES
BUUK145PAOE1388 S

COTTAGE GROVE CITY COUNCIL
COTTAGE GROVE, CREGON

LOCATION: COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
DATE: July 9, 1990 TIME: 7:00 P.M.

COUNCIL ACTION

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION WITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS continued

Commissioner Rust stated that the State is doing signage state-
wide but this may not happen before September. He stated that
the County may be able to do something on an interim basis for
the festival. He stated that he would find out some more
information for the City as to the State’s intention and
timetable.

Mayor Gilroy stated that one concern about the festival is that
one of the covered bridges is under construction and there was
a question as to whether it wounld be ready by September 15
because a road race is scheduled to actually go over that
bridge.

John Goodson stated that he would check on the status of this
bridge and would also check on the signage issue.

{b) TUrban Transition

Mayor Gilroy asked where we are in the urban transition
agreements today and where are we headed as far as the Lane
County Commission is concerned.

Jim Johnson stated that as he understands the current status of
the roads side of the urban transition agreement, the checks
were mailed out and the agreements were attached to them. He
stated that they are pretty much just at roads with small
cities but agreements have been reached with small cities
regarding jail services. He explained that the only issues
that have been raised recently have been around planning and
zoning.

Commissioner Rogers stated that when the urban transition
policy started it started with the metropolitan cities and when
the smaller cities found out about it they wanted to be
involved in the discussions. He felt that this should be dealt
with on an individual basis.

Conmmissioner Rust stated that he would like to see smaller
cities take over more of the planning, zoning and building
functions. He stated that the road fund has been the



NN REEL

ATR[DULG uvap

\il

121 paunyg

R R RN

—_——

]

vosdwoy, woj,
yivaitof] £1194

J0Aupy

FAoaTin wir

MINUTES

w145m::1367

COTTAGE GROVE CITY COUNCIL
COTTAGE GROVE, OREGOR

LOCATION: COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HaLL
DATZ: July 9, 1960 TIME: 7:00 P.M.

COUNCIL ACTION

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION WITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS continued

financing vehicle for that and evervone knows that’s
questionable in two, three or four vears. He stated that when
it is scaled back it would be scaled back proportionately as it
was implemented proportionately.

Commissioner Roberts stated that he agreed with Mr. Rogers that
a case by case analysis is the only way to determine both from
the local city standpoint and county standpoint what makes
sense for that area.

Commissioner Dumdi stated that she wants to concur with that
because she has had some concerns with the transferring of
responsibilities from the County Planning Department to small
cities and it needs to be looked at on a case by case basis.

{c) Gravel Roads Issue

Commissioner Cornacchia stated that it has been delegated to
him from the Board to get the County’s gravel road program
moving, and he has gotten everything done except the
intergovernmental agreements. He stated that the main concerns
brought up were what are the eligible elements of the street
work that are going to be included here and whether or not
there is match. He stated that he has prepared something that
he hopes addresses this and handed ocut the information (see
attached Exhibit A). He stated that basically what the County
will be spending its money on is impervious surfaces; they are
not talking about developing full-blown streets, i.e. curbs,
gutters, sidewalks, street lights. As far as timing,
Commissioner Cornacchia stated that he hopes to have the
intergovernmental agreement done by tomorrow; it will take
about three to four weeks to get through the agenda process and
for Jim (Johnson) to sit down with a city and sign the
agreement and hand over a check. He stated that the cities
know pretty much what theyv are going to be getting so can go
ahead and do their planning and engineering work. He stated
that the most difficult task is how to state that an eligible
city becomes no longer eligible.

-3-



RN R EELHT

die{ourg uwap

301 paung
UOSIDIIR]

i

uvosdumoty], wog,

aeadol L3130y

J0Av TAoain wip

MINUTES

o1 49ec: 1368

COTTAGE GROVE CITY COUNCIL
COTTAGE GROVE, OREGON

LOCATIOR: COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
DATE: July 9, 1990 TIME: 7:00 P.M.

COUNCIL ACTION

LT

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION WITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS continued

Bob Sisson stated that in the first vear we’re going to be
going through the engineering and preparing work for contract
before we’ve got an agreement. He stated that his assumption
is that the engineering is still a justifiable and eligible
cost even though it’s done prior to the agreement.

Commissioner Cornacchia stated that he didn’t know if the board
had really discussed that particular element of this program.
He stated that this was suggested in the City¥’s letter and was
also suggested at the meeting; that the County doesn’t want to
do the engineering for the entire project but what if there is
engineering necessary for the impervious surface. He stated
that we would have to get the feel of the other board members.

Bob stated that he is referring to just the engineering
associated with the impervious surface. He explained that his
concern is that we would like to do it in the first year and
we've got to perform that work before the money is available
and the agreements have been signed.

Steve Cornacchia stated that until the board has passed on the
agreements and given an order there can be no transfer of
funds.

John Goodson clarified that what Bob is asking is the funding
for engineering retroactive to engineering that’s done before
the contract’s executed.

Steve Cornacchia stated that the City has 1.9 miles of graveled
roads today and if the City has expenditures for any of that
1.9 miles within the uses allowed that vou pay for can be
retroactive.

Commissioner Roberts stated that what he hears Bob asking is
that since we are not going tc have the agreement ready for
another month or so to be signed but we need to get underway
and get this done, can we go ahead with the work in good faith
and expect that when this goes together that those

4



SWUT[IM [9daug

J1e[2ulg uvor

!

aolpouny
uosaa3Ieg —-dd

uosdwoly), woy,
yieaiopl K119y

J0AU fRod[ig wip

BﬂUKlquAGEISBS

MINUTES

COTTAGE GRCVE CITY COUNCIL
COTTAGE GROVE, OREGON

LOCATION: COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
DATE: July 9, 1990 TIME: 7:00 P.M.

COUNCIL ACTION

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION WITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS continued

expenditures in accordance with the agreement, will in fact be
eligible. And even if they use some other moner to pay for
this can they use gravel road funds to replace it. He stated
that speaking for himself, ves you can do that and realize that
when the agreement comes before the board he will vote to
support that.

Commissioner Dumdi stated that she is in agreement with what
Mr. Roberts just expressed.

{d) Using Road Funds to Move Projects for Development into the
Five-Year Program

Bob Sisson stated that the purpose of this question was related
to the County's Five-Year Plan where there is always five years
of projects and then that other element which is "Projects for
Development." He stated that very frequently those get moved
around depending upon what priorities there are. He stated
that as it relates to Cottage Grove we see at least one and
possibly two that have a very significant priority related not
only to Cottage Grove but the general County. He explained
that the two projects he is speaking of as first priority would
be S. 6th Street which provides for a lot of traffic to Cottage
Grove Lake and the second one would be S. River Road. He
stated that the question is would it be possible to move those
projects up and get them into the Five-Year Program as opposed
to that wondering category, "Projects for Development."

John Goodson stated that S. 6th Street has been moved up and is
in the Five-Year Program. Regarding S. River Road, Mr. Goodson
stated that they show right-of-way acquisition fer 1993-94 and
1994-95 and then construction in the fifth year, 1994-95.

Commissioner Rogers stated that to get to the basic question
about moving things out of Projects for Development, that does
happen and it goes through the process where the public works
staff deals with the Roads Advisory Committee and reviews what
is reconmended to them and then it comes to the Board of
Commissioners.



SmuL[IM [RLaug

A7 l,’l.'TllI g uprar

!

131 poudg

uosaalIeg

_4d

uosdutoyyy, woy
Uiuadop Ar10g

TRodp 1o wir

Johy

860K145PAG£ 1370

MINUTES

COTTAGE GROVE CITY COURCIL
COTTAGE GROVE, ORLGONR

LOCATION: COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
DATE: July 9, 1990 TIME: 7:00 P.M.

COUNCIL ACTION

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION WITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS continued

{e) Mavor Gilrov stated that the City of Cottage Grove has
been able to bring more industries into its industrial park,
and we are at the point where we need more industrial land. He
stated that what you are going to see coming from the City as
regional strategies is the industrial land designation. He
stated that a lot of that effort we owe a big thanks to the
County on because of the economic development grants. He
stated that we are starting to see some real developmeni out
there in the golf course, and as well we are getting close to
freeing up the covenant on the remainder portion of land for
our regional park area. He stated that some where in the next
six months to a vear we're going to see something happening out
in that portion of the N. Regional Park that wasn't leased to
the Greater Oregon Properties. He stated that he wanted to let
the Commissioners know that they had a part in these
developments and wanted to encourage them to continue that
because it benefits both the County and the City. Mavor Gilroy
then thanked the Commissioners on behalf of the community for
providing that effort.

Commissioner Dumdi stated that she would like to add that it
takes a well-written proposal to achieve that.

(f} Commissioner Rogers asked where the City stands on its mid-
periodic review on the comp plan.

City Manager Jeff Towery stated that staff anticipates
completion of that process before the end of the calendar year.

{g) Commissioner Dumdi stated that the Homeless Task Force is
planning to appoint a Policy Board and the City will be
receiving a letter in reference to that because they want the
small cities to have a part in that.



SWET{TIN [oda0(

lie[aulg uwar

il
4d

1a1pauay

uoslinllied ..
uvosdwoyy], woj,
tjrealol] L1104

Rhox(i9 wir

Johep

sookd 456 1371 MIRUTES

COTTAGE GROVE CITY COUNCIL
COTTAGE GROVE, OREGON

LOCATION: COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
DATE: July 9, 1990 TIME: 7:00 P.M.

COUNCIL ACTION

MOTION
SECOND
AYES

BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE

(a) Al Monce, 213 Watagua Way, Cottage Grove, President of the
Cottage Grove Bank stated that last month in the Cottage Grove
Bank Board meeting on their agenda was the topic of community
development, and they talked to great lengths about the things
that have gone on in the community and some of the players that
have been instrumental in the betterment of our community. He
stated that as they went further with their dialogue they
focused in on one of the City emplovees as being incredibly
strong and contributory towards the betterment of our
community. Mr. Monce stated that they wanted to formally
recognize these achievements so they drafted a letter to the
Mayor signed by all the board members. With Council’s
permission he asked that he be allowed to read the letter which
spoke about the efforts of Bob Sisson (see attached Exhibit B).

Mayor Gilroy thanked Al Monce for recognizing one of our City’s
employees.,

Commissioner Rogers stated that this will be his last joint
meeting with the Cottage Grove City Council. He then adjourned
the meeting of the Board of County Commissioners at 7:55 p.m.

There was a break before the Cityv Council resumed its meeting.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

None

RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES

(a) Resolution Authorizing Notification of Local Agency
Agreement No. 10228

THAT RESOLUTION NO. 1098, "A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
MODIFICATION OF LOCAL AGENCY AGREEMENT XO. 10228", BE ADOPTED.



swei[[IM [2a3eg

JIB[OUS UBI[

A

uosdwoy], woj,
yieaaoy 4£33394

Jo1pouag 7y
I0AB TAQATIH WIL

uosaa3318d

B.[.].UK145 PAGE 1372 MINUTES

COTTAGE GROVE CITY COUNCIL
COTTAGE GROVE, OREGON

LOCATION: COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
DATE: July 9, 1990 TIME: 7:00 P.M.

COUNCIL ACTION

CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS

None

BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL

(a) Councilor Horvath stated that the striping on Gateway and
possibly other streets is getting dim.

Bob Sisson stated that annually we have our striping dene
through Lane County, but we are having some difficulty with
them right now. He stated that if we can’t work this problem
out soon, he and John Goodson will sit down to see what they
can do.

(b) Councilor Horvath asked if people are getting notices
about tall grass so they will be fined if they don’t cut their
grass.

Bob Sisson indicated that this is handled by Steve Allen at the
Fire Department. Mayor Gilroy suggested that she talk with the
City Manager regarding this matter.

(c) Councilor Patterson raised a gquestion about the gravel
roads issue. He voiced a concern about the County doing work
on S. River Road and S. 6th Street and not putting in the sewer
and water lines and then having to go back and tear up the
streets to do this. He stated that he felt it would be bad
public relations to do this. He asked if there is any way that
the City can go in there anticipating that program ahead of
time.

Mavor Gilroy stated that Councilor Patterson has raised two
different issues. He explained that the gravel roads issue was
something that was initiated by Lane County because they
decided that they want to reduce air pollution and one way of
doing this over the next three years is to pave gravel or dirt
roads. He explained that what Steve Cornacchia was talking
about was a meeting that was held between the mayors and the
public works staff where they came up with a formula in which
to allocate the money. He stated that staff is going to come
back to the Council with a description of our needs and their
recommended priorities.



SWET{[1M [9318Q

1je{oulg ueor

g

101pauay
uosiaiied

!

uosdwoyg, woj
yaealop A119q
10A®l TAOA[TID Wil

B&UK].&SPAGE 1373

MINUTES

COTTAGE GROVE CITY COUNCIL
COTTAGE GROVE, OREGON

LOCATION: COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
DATE: July 9, 1990 TIME: 7:00 P.M.

COUNCIL ACTION

BUSINESS FRrROM THE CITY COUNCIL gontinued

Jeff Towery stated that staff is going to be ready to bring
this to Council as soon at the County comes up with an
intergovernmental agreement; we aren’t just sitting back and
waiting for them. He stated that staff will have its
priorities drafted, if we don’t already have them, and to
Council as soon as we get the agreement from the County.

Councilor Patterson stated that his only concern is that you
look at putting in the other utilities before putting the final
road bed down.

Bob Sisson stated that because of the many gravel streets we
have in town, the utilities exist but may be 30 years old, and
if we’re going to build a new street chances are we’re going to
want to replace those utilities before we build it. He stated
that this comes back to the City’s assessment policy which
essentially says that once a property owner has a utility that
thev’1ll not be assessed for replacement of that utility. He
stated that if we still hold true to that, by making these
improvements, we’ve got some liabilities for system replacement
that we’re going to have to incur from City funds. This is
something that we need to address as part of the overall cost
for the project itself.

(d) Councilor Sinclair asked if the street sweeper will clean
the streets before and after Bohemia Mining Days.

Bob stated that prior to Bohemia Mining Days we will be working
the street sweeper heavily to try and put the community in as
good appearance as possible and will be working it during
Bohemia Mining Days also. He stated that as part of our
regular program residential areas are swept once a month. He
stated that it is being worked more heavily now because it was
out of service for awhile and we are behind in our street
sweeping.

(e} Councilor Patterson asked what was done on S. 8th Street
by the high school.

Bob Sisson stated that we have alwavs had drainage problems



swey 1M [911Rg

1JE[JU]S uear

y

uosdwoyy woj
yieaioly A11eq

1o1pauag 'r2q
Johel “AOL[1IO Wil

uosialied

BDDK145 PAGE 1374 MINUTES

COTTAGE GROVE CITY COUNCIL
COTTAGE GROVE, OREGON

LOCATION: COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
DATE: TIME:

COURCIL ACTIORN

BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL pontinued

at the intersection of 8th and Tayvlor and the reason for this
is because the storm drainage system is just not large enough
to handle all the flow that comes down through there. He
stated that when the modular buildings went in at the high
school, they were going to reduce further the amount of grassy
area and area that could actually absorb runoffs. He stated
that we always ask for a drainage plan when development goes on
like that and the engineers came to us and we asked-them for
the hvdrologic information in terms of the runoff. He stated
that from the information they gave us, it was going to be
increasing further with that development and we already have a
problem. He stated that they wanted to run the excess water to
the surface and we would not allow that to happen and as a part
of that development we required them to install a storm
drainage system that would handle the flow and alleviate that
problem at that intersection. He stated that the cost of this
project was not anticipated by the school district, and they
were a little concerned about that but we didn’t feel we could
allow something to be built that was not going to meet the
City's needs. He stated that the work that went in there was
all contract construction, inspected by the City and the design
review approved by City staff. He explained that in terms of
the cost that was a cost to the school project for them to put
their modular buildings in; it didn’t cost the City anything.

BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER

{a) Zone of Benefit Ordinance Amendment

Jeff stated that this is an informational item for the Council
and one that Council has already expressed an interest in
having a work session on. He stated that this will come back

to Council as soon as Gary gets back from vacation.

Mayor Gilroy stated that he would like to see some public
comment on this before an ordinance is adopted.

Jeff indicated that this is something staff had planned to do
before it is enacted.

—-10-



swel I8 1°1aeg

11e[ourg uear

191pausy 1ag

1

uosiollIegd

uvosdwoyy], Hio}
yaeaaoy L3194
10Ael ‘A0aT1O wWIf

s00k149r: 1370

MINUTES

COTTAGE GROVE CITY COUNCIL
COTTAGE GROVE, OREGON

LOCATION: COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
DATE: July 9, 1950 TIME: 7:00 P.M.

COUNCIL ACTION

BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER continued

(b} Jeff stated that he talked with Bill Hirsh from the State
Department of Corrections regarding the women’s facility¥. He
stated that Bill suggested that we take a look around the area
for some possible sites, and George has been asked to do this
end should have them available later this week. Jeff stated
that he would be drafting a letter to the Department of

Corrections to bring them up to speed as to potential sites and
will also be talking with Jim Johnson about possible sites.

(c) Jeff stated that he will be meeting on July 17 with Ken
Jones who represents the rural fire board. He stated that he
has also talked with the incoming school superintendent and
thevy will be getting together soon.

(d) Jeff asked that Council meet in a brief executive session
after this meeting to discuss & personnel issue.

BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY
None
CONSERT AGENDA

(a) Permanent Report of May 16, 1990 Planning Conmmission
Public Hearing

{b) Minutes of the April 23, 1990 Regular City Council Meeting
(¢c) Minutes of the June 27, 1990 Special City Council Meeting
(d) Minutes of the June 22, 19906 City Council Agenda Session
(e) Minutes of the May 16, 1980 Planning Commission Meeting

(f) Proclamation regarding June 26, 1990 Election Results

-11-



A

| | @ | &= |
I
22ed S el ooc1dDee: 1376 HINUTES
|| O X |~
=2 g-;,g 2 3 COTTAGE GROVE CITY COUNCIL
~olelats § < COTTAGE GROVE, OREGON
: SEREEE"
’ a 2 LOCATION: COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
2 DATE: July 9, 1990 TIME: 7:00 P.M.
COUNCIL ACTION
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT QGENDA
MOTION 11X THAT THE CONSENT AGENDA BE APPROVED AS PRESENTED.
SECOND X
AYES X X X1 X
ADJOQURNMENT
There being no further business, Mayor Gilroy adjourned the
regular meeting of the City Council at 8:33 p.m.
The next regular City Council Meeting will be held on July 23,
1990 at 7:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers at Clty%>
(_/ J N HOEHN - CITY RECORDER JAMES E\\QILROX = MAYOR

GARY R. ACKLEY - CITY ATTORNEY

12—



EXHIBIT a

BODK145PAGE1377

CITY agrees to expend said share only upon the creation of impervious
surfaces over currently existing unpaved roads. Appropriate and allowable
expenditures under this agreement include and are Timited to roadway base
course and surfacing and the engineering services to plan, design and
construct those same elements. It is understood and agreed that CITY
shall not expend any of said share upon curb, gutters, sidewalks, street
lights, landscaping; or any other urban Tevel improvements (including
their respective engineering} on said unpaved roads. It is understood and
agreed that funding'fof elements other than those stated herein above as
appropriate and allowable shall be CITY’S sole responsiblity. In any and
all cases, CITY shall expend said share, within the limitations stated

herein, only for purposes allowed by Oregon law for road funds.

WP bc/sc/00045/C



) EXHIBIT B

soox1d0rsc 1878

Ghe (oﬁag; Grove Bank

P.0. BOX 128 » 625 E. GIBBS » COTTAGE GROVE, OREGON 97424 » (503) 942-3121
June 29, 1990

James Gilroy, Mayor
City of Cottage Grove
400 Main

Cottage Grove, OR 97424

Dear Mayor Jim,

The Board of Directors of The Cottage Grove Bank has been particularly
impressed with the proficient and professional mamner that Bob Sisson
has displayed in carrying out his duties as Public Works Director of
the city of Cottage Grove. As a means to express our appreciation a
formal Resolution was adopted at our June 21, 1990 Board meeting. The
context is as follows:

RESOLVED that Bob Sisson is recognized as a dedicated and
proficient employee for the city of Cottage Grove who for
his eight years of service with the city has been instru-
mental in having a positive influence in the betterment
of our commmity. It is further;

RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of The Cottage Grove
BAnk extends our sincere appreciation for the efforts put
forth by Mr. Sisson.

Jim, we felt that it was important to direct this letter to you and that
it be included as an agenda item at the July 9, 1990 council meeting.

Res;iitfully,

A, Monce, President

-7 2

James Gant Chalrman

tz, Direct

We/
\asher Directo

lﬂ Hansoﬁﬁ tpr

e;;;n, Director “Ro
) Ll
Roger Russell, Director f ad(ﬁ Whlteman, 1rector





